Vendor Questions

City Response

Is there a list of vendor equipment or manufacturer SCL prefers?

Unknown should be part of the scope of work

Is there a list of electric vehicles SCL plans to adopt of purchase?

Unknown, City of SeaTac will own the vehicles

Are SCL and PSE working toward a list of standards or preferred operating environment?

Unknown should be part of the scope of work

Is there a breakdown by year of when the electrical vehicles are coming online and quantities
forecasted?

Unknown should be part of the scope of work

Are there expected monitoring and reporting of usage that is used to determine PMS preventative
maintenance intervals for replacement of equipment?

Unknown should be part of the scope of work

What cost recovery targets are expected by year for operations?

The City of SeaTac wants to understand cost saving or additional cost of an Electric Fleet, based on
operational and infrastructure costs

What are the current load forecasts per charged unit expected?

Unknown should be part of the scope of work

What percentage of fuel cell vs battery operating vehicles are forecasted?

Current plan is for 100% Battury fleet for light duty vehicles, would consider options for heavy duty
vehicles and equipment

What are the maintenance expectations and training size required for fuel cell vs electric systems
deployed?

Unknown should be part of the scope of work

What agencies are already engaged with SCL or PSE to apply grants or funding from?

Unknown

What percentage of MWBE compliance is expected?

The City of SeaTac encourages MWBE companies to apply.

On page 4 of the RFP under Criteria, it mentions price. What type of price information should we
include (e.g., a total cost summary or detailed breakdown by tasks with staff hours)?

The City of SeaTac is going to remove cost from the scoring criteria

The PDF document mentions the acronyms “RFP” and “RFQ”. We would like to request that the
requirement of a Price Proposal be removed as criteria for submittal and that the City of SeaTac selects
a consultant on Qualifications only. In our experience, it is beneficial to our clients to select on quals
only and then have the opportunity to discuss the scope expectations and come to a mutual
agreement on scope before a price proposal is prepared.

The City of SeaTac is going to remove cost from the scoring criteria




